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Abdul Rehman

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 13 August 2024 15:45
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Bangalore Lounge BOQ PRICE 
Attachments: tfs fb banglore lounge targeted price.xlsx

Dear Abdul sir, 
  
  
PFA -   Bangalore Lounge targeted  BOQ PRICE  
  
  
 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
Vinod Yadav 
Territory Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 
 
 
 

 

 

+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 

 

 

www.mukundafoods.com  

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 12 August 2024 16:45 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge BOQ PRICE  
  
Dear Vinod,  
  
PFB target rates. Please share your no regret price. 
  

  Target rates  
CODE DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS BOQ QTY  Dimension LxWxH MAKE MODEL Category Rate Amount 
6 COCKTAIL STATION WITH SPEED RAIL 1 650x600+100x850   Customize Fabrication 24250 24250 
12 4  DOOR VERTICAL. KEG CHILLER  1 1250x700x2050   Customize Fabrication 98000 98000 
13 LOCKABLE CUPBOARDS 1 1510x450x1800   Customize Fabrication 33500 33500 
15 SS SLOTTED ANGLES 5 1200x375x1800   Bough out Fabrication 13125 65625 
1A OPEN BASE WITH 1 UNDERSHELF 1 850x800x600   Customize Fabrication 14500 14500 

2 REFRIGERATED  BAINE MARIE INSULATED WITH GN 
PANS 2 475x800x850   Customize Fabrication 59900 119800 

5 ELECTRIC FRY TOP WITH SMOOTH CHROME PLATE 1 800x800x850 Steel Craft/ Equivalent customize Fabrication 35500 35500 
6 WORK TABLE WITH 2 UNDERSHELVES 1 1830x800x850   Customize Fabrication 26500 26500 
10 SINK TABLE WITH CROSS SUPPORTS 1 1100x700x850+150   Customize Fabrication 18500 18500 
11 HAND WASH SINK  KNEE OPERATED 1 450x450x300+150   Customize Fabrication 14500 14500 
12 EXHAUST HOOD WITH BAFFLE FILTERS & 1 4450x1200x600     Fabrication 68750 68750 
1 CURVED REFRIGERATED PASTRY DISPAY COUNTER  1 2000/1500 x700x1300 Custom    Fabrication 44560 44560 

    563985 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>  
Sent: 08 August 2024 14:20 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Bangalore Lounge BOQ PRICE  
  
Dear Abdul sir, 
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PFA -   Bangalore Lounge BOQ PRICE  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  
  
  
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
Sent: 07 August 2024 14:55 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge Fabrication Required  
  
Dear partners,  
  
Please share the quote at the earliest 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
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📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 06 August 2024 13:10 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Bangalore Lounge Fabrication Required  
  
Dear Partners,  
  
We are coming with new Lounge at Bangalore Airport. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.  
  

CODE DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS BOQ QTY  Dimension LxWxH MAKE MODEL 

6 COCKTAIL STATION WITH SPEED RAIL 1 650x600+100x850   Customize Fabrication
12 4  DOOR VERTICAL. KEG CHILLER  1 1250x700x2050   Customize Fabrication
13 LOCKABLE CUPBOARDS 1 1510x450x1800   Customize Fabrication
15 SS SLOTTED ANGLES 5 1200x375x1800   Bough out Fabrication
1A OPEN BASE WITH 1 UNDERSHELF 1 850x800x600   Customize Fabrication
2 REFRIGERATED  BAINE MARIE INSULATED WITH GN PANS 2 475x800x850   Customize Fabrication
5 ELECTRIC FRY TOP WITH SMOOTH CHROME PLATE 1 800x800x850 Steel Craft/ Equivalent customize Fabrication
6 WORK TABLE WITH 2 UNDERSHELVES 1 1830x800x850   Customize Fabrication
10 SINK TABLE WITH CROSS SUPPORTS 1 1100x700x850+150   Customize Fabrication
11 HAND WASH SINK  KNEE OPERATED 1 450x450x300+150   Customize Fabrication
12 EXHAUST HOOD WITH BAFFLE FILTERS & 1 4450x1200x600     Fabrication
1 DROP IN REFRIGERATED VENTILATED WELL WITH REFRIGERETED DISPLAY 1 1520x700x1238 Williams  Customize Fabrication
3 DROP IN REFRIGERATED VENTILATED WELL WITH REFRIGERETED DISPLAY 1 1520x700x1238 Williams  Customize Fabrication
7 OPEN DECK CHILLER 1 1200x600x1200 Williams Customize Fabrication

1 CURVED REFRIGERATED PASTRY DISPAY COUNTER  1 
2000/1500 
x700x1300 

Custom    Fabrication

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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